#### Contact

stefano.serafini@verizon.ne t

www.linkedin.com/in/stefanos-71aa765 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Firearms Crisis Management Corporate Security

# Stefano S

USG National Security Senior Manager/Leader (Ret.) Washington DC-Baltimore Area

#### Summary

Experienced senior leader and manager with USG Executive Branch focused on national security with a demonstrated history of working in the international affairs industry. Skilled in Crisis Management, Management, Counterterrorism, Diplomacy, Corporate Security, and Executive Leadership Practitioner. Strong community and social services professional with a Master of Science (M.S.) focused in National Security and Resource Strategy from National Defense University, with minor in Cybersecurity Strategy.

### Experience

Self-employed Independent Consultant November 2020 - Present (4 months)

Self-employed Retired November 2020 - Present (4 months)

National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians Emergency Medical Technician (volunteer) November 2016 - Present (4 years 4 months) Mclean, Virginia

Nationally Registered EMT

US Embassy Rome Political Officer August 2018 - November 2020 (2 years 4 months) Rome, Lazio, Italy

U.S. Department of State Foreign Service Officer 1996 - November 2020 (24 years) US Embassy Tunis, Tunisia Counselor August 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 2 months) Tunisia

U.S. Consulate Naples, Italy Political/Military Officer August 2006 - September 2010 (4 years 2 months) Naples Area, Italy

## Education

National Defense University Master of Science (M.S.), National Security and Resource Strategy · (2016 - 2017)

University of Southern California Bachelor of Science (BS), Exercise Physiology · (1985 - 1990)